Treece, Tricia

From:
Sent:
To:
Co

Subject:

Mr. Montgomery & Mr. Spencer,

The Governor has approved ADEQ to move forward with the proposed amendments to Regulation 19. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Best

r

Justin Tate
Chief Legal Counsel

Justin Tate <Justin.Tatel@governor.arkansas.gov>
Thursday, September 13, 2018 10:35 AM
Montgomery, William; Spencer, Stuart

Caleb Stanton; Jack Hopkins

Regulation 19

Offfice of Govermor Asa Hutchinson

(501) 682-8040

EXHIBIT E



From: Sutton, Jessica C.

To: Tresce, Tricia

Cc: Grappe, Micheal: Spencer, Stuart; Montgomery, William

Subject: RE: APCA&EC Regulation No. 19 Rulemaking Approval Documentation - July 19, 2019
Date: Monday, July 22, 2019 1:03:40 PM

Hi, Tricia. This is to confirm that the above-captioned rule was reviewed and approved at the July
19, 2019 meeting of the Administrative Rules Subcommittee.

Jessica C. Sutton

Administrator, Administrative Rules Review Section
Bureau of Legislative Research

One Capitol Mall

5th Floor, Room L-513

Little Rock, AR 72201

(501) 682-2080



